C. ABDUL HAKEEM COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),
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B.B.A., SEMESTER V
U15EBA501 / U14EBA501 — BUSINESS LAW (ELECTIVE - 1)

Time: Three Hours Maximum: 75 Marks

SECTION - A (10 X 2 = 20 Marks)

Answer ALL Questions.

1. Define consideration.

2. What is a misrepresentation?

3. Define breach of contract.

4. What do you mean by the damages?

5. Define guarantee.

6. What is pledge?

7. Who is the principal in a contract of agency?

8. State any two instances in which an agent is personally liable.
9. What is an agreement to sell?

10. What is an express condition in a contract of sale?

SECTION - B (5 X 5 =25 Marks)

Answer ALL Questions.

11. a) Discuss the rules relating to acceptance.
(Or)

b) Write a short note on coercion.
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12.

14.

15.

16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

a) Discuss the rules relating to tender.
(Or)

b) Explain quasi-contracts.

a) What is bailment? Differentiate the bailment from pledge.

(Or)
b) Discuss the rights of bailee.
a) How is an agency terminated?
(Or)
b) Discuss the rights of an agent.
a) Differentiate sale from agreement to sell.
(Or)
b) Bring out the rights of unpaid seller against the goods.

SECTION - C (3 X 10 = 30 Marks)
Answer ANY THREE Questions.
Explain the essential elements of a valid contract.
Describe the remedies for breach of contract.
Enumerate the features of a guarantee.
List out the rights of a principal.

Discuss the implied conditions in a contract of sale.
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